24/03/2024, 12:56 Gmail - Re: Order VANWEB2099 confirmed

M G ma|l Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Re: Order VANWEB2099 confirmed

1 message

me tommyfoo.com <me@tommyfoo.com> 23 March 2024 at 12:06

To: Vandagraph <info@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi. As per earlier email. | would like to change the order delivery address to Malaysia. Please let me know if this is
possible.

Thank you
Tommy

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Vandagraph <store+56092491969@t.shopifyemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 7:42:13 PM

To: me tommyfoo.com <me@tommyfoo.com>

Subject: Order VANWEB2099 confirmed

) VANDAGRAPH LTD st

Thank you for your purchase!

Hi Tommy, we're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you
when it has been sent. We shall be in touch should there be any issues with
stock availability.

or Visit our store

Order summary

==’ R-17VAN Oxygen Sensor (0110217) x 1 £50.00
¢
Subtotal £50.00
Shipping £6.00
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Taxes £11.20

Total £6720 GBP

Customer information

Shipping address Billing address
Tommy Foo Tommy Foo

42a Westport 42a Westport

Flat 2 Flat 2

Dundee DD1 5ER Dundee DD1 5ER
United Kingdom United Kingdom
Shipping method Payment method
Standard VISA

ending with 6005

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at info@vandagraph.co.uk
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